

# CONTACT



9752813751



dineshmahajan0143@gmail.com



14/10/1996



F.103, 11B Vikrant Apartment, Vaishali Nagar. Indore 452009

# SKILLS

Communication

**Content Writing** 

Management

Research.

# LANGUAGE

Hindi

**English** 

Marathi

# SUBJECT INTERESTS

History

Political science

**Art & Culture** 

Philosophy

# **DINESH MAHAJAN**

SRF - RESEARCH SCHOLAR AND FACULTY

Devi Ahilya Vishwavidyalay Indore

# ABOUT ME

Presently I am working Research Scholar and faculty in the School of Social science at Devi Ahilya Vishwavidyalay Indore. I have been teaching here for the last Four year in the subject of B.A/M.A/PSC/UPSC. Additionally. I have also Coordinate in culture program, my Academic aim is to lead creative Forum along with dedicated teaching work.

# **ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE**

### **Teaching Experience**

2019 to present :- Faculty of History And Art And culture of BA/M. A/PSC course in the School of Social

Science. DAVV. Indore.

> 2020 to 2021:- Faculty of History of mppsc Batch in the

Indore, Kautily Academy

> 2021 to 2022:- Faculty of History of BA Batch in the mata

gujari college. Indore

> 2022 to 2023:- Expert of History in the mock PSC interview

in different Academics

# QUALIFICATION

Research Scholar (Ph.D) - Pursuing Doctor of philosophy Ph D in History - [Holkar State Water management in 1900-2000

A.D.] Registration since 2021

JRF/NET - I have qualified JRF/NET with All India History Topper

in 2019

PG - 2018 to 2020: - Master of History (MA) First Division

Devi Ahilya University, Indore

UG - 2015 - 2018 :- Bechelor of Art - (BA) - First Division

Devi Ahilya University, Indore

MPPSC Experience - 2019 - Written MPPSC mains 2019

2020 - Written MPPSC mains 2020

2021 - Written MPPSC mains 2021

# RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

#### **RESEARCH INTERESTS**

Modern History, Freedom Fighter Woman, Administration, Indian philosophy.

#### RESEARCH PAPER PUBLICATION IN UGC CARE

S. No.	TITLE	NAME OF JOURNAL	Vol/Page/Year	ISSN No.
1.	नर्मदा जल योजना इंदौर की पेयजल समस्या का हल	MEERAYAN	Vol.64/166 / FEB-2023	2455-6033
2.	इंदौर में नर्मदा आंदोलन – 1970	MEERAYAN	Vol. 65/121 / march-2023	2455-6033
3.	होल्कर रियासत का जल प्रबंधन (1901–1950)	AASHWAT	Vol. 233/04 / March - 2023	2456-8856
4.	पण्डित काशीराम की कलम से तृतीय पानीपत युद्ध के अनछुए प्रसंग	Juni Khyat	Vol 1/240/June - 2023	2278 - 4632

### RESEARCH PAPER PUBLICATION IN UGC APPROVED / REFEREED JOURNAL

S. No.	TITLE	NAME OF JOURNAL	Vol/Page/Year	ISSN No.
1.	National Army	Aalochan Drishti	Vol. 28/38 / June - 2022	2455-6033
2.	मांडु की जल योजना का एक अवलोकन	Worldwide International Inter disciplinary Research Journal	Vol - 1 / 47 / Aug-2022	2454-7905
3.	स्वाधीनता संग्राम मे मालवा-निमाड़ क्षेत्र के जनजतीय नायको का योगदान	International Journal of Humanitics And Social Science Research	Vol-8/131/Aug - 2022	2455 - 2070
4.	1857 का महासंग्राम एवं तुकोजीराव होल्कर द्वितीय	International Journal of Humanitics And Social Science Research	Vol - 4 / 89 / Oct - 2022	2455 - 2070
5.	मध्यकालीन बुरहानपुर वस्त्र उद्योग एवं व्यापारिक मार्ग	Studies in The History of Malwa	Vol - 3 / 30 / March - 2020	2581 - 9089
6.	मध्यप्रदेश में स्वाधीनता आंदोलन में महिलाओ की भूमिका	Studies in The History of Malwa	Vol – 4 /27 / Jan – 2021	2581 - 9089
7.	शिक्षा नीति का ऐतिहासिक विश्लेषण	International Journal For Research Trends And Innovation	Vol - 1/28 / Feb - 2023	2456 - 3315

# RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

#### PAPER PRESENTATION IN INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR

S. No.	TITLE	Vol/Page/Year	ISSN No.
1.	नर्मदा आंदोलन एवं इंदौर की जन भागीदारी	ICMRP - 2023 BSSS College, Bhopal	16 – 17 Feb. 2023
2.	होल्कर रियासत का जल प्रबंधन	Panch mahabhoot , Madhav College, Ujjain	8 – 9 Dec 2022
3.	भारतीय ज्ञान परम्परां का ऐतिहासिक विश्लेषण	G20 Sherpa Track SOSS, DAVV, Indore	9 - 10 June 2023

### PAPER PRESENTATION IN NATIONAL SEMINAR

S. No.	TITLE	Vol/Page/Year	ISSN No.
1.	तुकोजीराव होल्कर द्वितीय	स्वतंत्रता के अमृत महोत्सव MLB, College, Indore	23 Oct 2021
2.	Concept of Water In Ancient Bharat	Sujalam-2022 Mandu, Dhar	22 Aug 2022
3.	शिक्षा नीति का इतिहास एवं नई शिक्षा नीति	राष्ट्रीय शिक्षा नीति JNPC, Badwah, Khargone	28 Feb 2023

# BOOK WRITTEN (SOLO AUTHOR)

S. No.	Book	Author/Publication	ISBN No.
1.	महिला सशक्तिकरण के प्रतिक, एक सम्रग अध्ययन	लेखक – दिनेश महाजन, पब्लिकेशन – तक्षशिला, इंदौर	978-81-951690-6-1
2.	अहिल्या शोध स्मारिका	दिनेश महाजन, डी ए ए वी, इंदौर	978-81-951690-6-1

# **BOOK SANKALAN [ SOLO AUTHOR ]**

S. No.	Book Name	Research Type	Place	ISSN No.
1.	राष्ट्रीय शिक्षा नीति एवं सशक्त राष्ट्र निर्माण	शोध स्मारिका 28 फरवरी 2023	जवाहरलाल नेहरू शासकीय स्नातक महाविद्यालय, खरगोन	2581 - 9089
2.	व्यक्तित्व विकास के विविध आयाम	शोध स्मारिका 10 अगस्त 2023	जवाहरलाल नेहरू शासकीय स्नातक महाविद्यालय, खरगोन	2581 - 9089
3.	व्यक्तित्व विकास के विविध आयाम	शोध स्मारिका १० अगस्त २०२३	श्री विरेन्द्र कुमार सखलेचा शासकीय महाविद्यालय, नीमच	2581 - 9089

# TOPIC IN DIFFERENT BOOKS

S. No.	Topic Name	Book Name / Publication	ISBN No.
1.	मिसाईल मैन- डॉ. ए पी जे अब्दुल कलाम	स्वातंत्र सुधा, शास. महू कॉलेज, इंदौर	978-93-953640-4-1
2.	रानी द्रौपद्रीबाई – धार क्रांति की प्रणेता	शौर्य गाथाएँ – समाजशास्त्र अध्ययन शाला, डी ए वी वी, इंदौर	यशराज पब्लिकेशन
3.	गाँधीजी और मध्यप्रदेश	अपरिग्रह, समाजशास्त्र अध्ययन शाला, डी ए वी वी, इंदौर	गंगा पब्लिकेशन

# **ACTIVE MEMBERSHIP & OTHER ENGAGEMENTS**

- 1) 2021 to Present इतिहास संकलन समिति, मालवा प्रांत
- 2) 2021 to Present मालव इतिहास समिति, इंदौर
- 3) 2023 to Present Indian History Congress, New Delhi

# **AWARDS & ACHIEVEMENTS**

- Bhartiya Sanskriti Gyan medal 2007
- Inspire Award department of science & Technology
   Government of India 2010
- Sameer Chitnis Award 2012 [Essay competition]
- Corona worries Honour From Sankalp Sanstha, Indore 2021
- Jyoti Fhule Best Educator Award By Trust Burhanpur 2023

# **DELIVERED GUEST LECTURES & SPEECHES**

S. No.	Organizing Institute	Occasion & Theme	Date
1.	MATA Gujari College, Indore	Mahatma Gandhi	Aug 2023
2.	Seva Sadan School, Burhanpur	Importance of Education	March 2023

# RESPRENTETIVE OF MADHYA PRADESH

I Was The Representative Of Madhya Pradesh In The Two Days National Seminar On "NATIONAL TRIBAL FREEDOM MOVEMENTS IN PRE-INDEPENDENCE INDIA"

By Gujarat Tribal Research And Training Society (Tri Gujarat) Tribal Development

Department (Govt. Of Gujarat) On 25<sup>th</sup> And 26<sup>th</sup> March 2023 In Ahmedabad, Gujarat.

# DECLARATION

Date:

I here by confirm that details furnished Above are true And correct to the best of my Knowledge and belief. All documents related to this information are available with me

Place:	DINESH MAHAJAN